Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref: C10007113/LA || OI- SJH5034J (White) TP- SML9109U || Est:
NIL || SK Automotive

Attachments: SJH5034J QI GIA.pdf; SML9109U TP GIA.pdf; TP AVF.mp4

Dear Nivitha / Summer,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SML9109U.

Workshop contact information as per below email thread.

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Stanley Lai
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2189
F +65 6725 0853
E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose —

Bugget . i
rect —ou
insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.




From: Yvette Zhao <yvette@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 4:27 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Winson Ng <winsonng@skauto.com.sg>; SK Admin <hueylee@skauto.com.sg>; Loganathan Agoram
<loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey "for SML9109U _ YOUR Insured SJH5034) _ DOA 25 Aug 2020 | | Claim:
C10007113

Dear Stanley,

Thanks for your email,

We would like to choose Mr. Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)
Kindly assist arrange ASAP.

Thanks & Regards,

Ysette Yhao

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-45/46 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
T: 6702 1555 | D: 9296 9185 | F: 6702 1444 | yvette@skauto.com.sg

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> F2020FE8 527 H E U T43:385i&

Without Prejudice

Dear Yvette,

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.

Mr. Philip Phoong (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)

Mr. Muammar Gaddafi Bin Marzuki (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)
Mr. William Ng (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)

Mr. Xing Guo Qiang (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Mohammed Rasul (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Mohamad Taufihk (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)



Mr. Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)

Mr. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)
Mr. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)
Mr. Ng You Han (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

Mr. Soon HanXin (Gary) (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

Mr. Chow Bo Xiong (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)

Mr. Kenneth Lim — our in house surveyor

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors.

Regards,

Stanley Lai

Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2189
F +65 6725 0853

E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose

Budget

- Direct
mnsurance

PFlatinum

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:41 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Winson Ng <winsonng@skauto.com.sg>; SK Admin <hueylee@skauto.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Arrange for " Pre-repair survey "for SML9109U _ YOUR Insured SJH5034) _ DOA 25 Aug 2020

Dear Motor Claim Department,
We haven't received your reply,
Pls assist arrange ASAP.

Thanks & Regards,

Yuelte Ghao



SK Automobile Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-45/46 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
T: 6702 1555 | D: 9296 9185 | F: 6702 1444 | yvette@skauto.com.sg

Yvette Zhao <yvette@skauto.com.sg> F2020E8 H26 HE = T 4-5:58 5

Dear Motor Claim Department,

Kindly arrange survey for following vehicle,

Pre-repair survey

Your Vehicle No. : SJH5034J
Our Vehicle No. : SML9109U

D.0.A: 25/08/2020 11:50
Location Of Accident : GUILLEMARD ROAD TOWARDS GEYLANG
Vehicle at: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-45, Premier@ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

Please provide a list of surveyors for further inspection

Thanks & Regards,

Yaette Fhao
SK Automobile Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-45/46 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
T: 6702 1555 | D: 9296 9185 | F: 6702 1444 | yvette@skauto.com.sg

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
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not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



